

Sharon Craig

From: Parish Clerk Billington and Langho Parish Council
<parishclerk@billingtonlanghopc.org>
Sent: 07 July 2026 16:56
To: Planning
Subject: 3/2026/0446

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

External Email

This email originated from outside Ribble Valley Borough Council. Do **NOT** click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and are sure the content within this email is safe.

Good afternoon,

Following the meeting of the parish council the following objections and concerns are sent regarding this application.

- The redirection of an historic footpath.
- This site has become as large as a village and generates a lot of traffic so we object to the Increase in traffic
- The loss of grass land and the over development in open countryside,
- The lack of control of the non residential aspect of the site

The parish council would respectfully ask what control are RVBC going to impose to prevent these units being occupied as permanent homes, it is our belief that there is only three units being used for holiday lets. This can be seen on the website and the two recent open days.